







ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

TUA	N, Pham Quoc (<i>Mr.</i>)	
	Partner, DIMAC Law Firm	
<u>@</u>	Tp. Hồ Chí Minh	d CL
\bowtie	tuan.pham@dimac-law.com	
	Tiếng Việt, Tiếng Anh	

Practice Areas

Contracts, Construction, Real estate, Investment, M&A, Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADRs)

Professional Summary

Mr. Pham Quoc Tuan completed a Program on Negotiation in Harvard Law School and held a Master of Laws Degree (LLM), majoring in International Commercial Dispute Resolution in the United Kingdom in 2011. In 2017, he was successfully trained in the Commerce Mediation course by the Centre for Effective Dispute Resolution of the United Kingdom (CEDR).

Mr. Pham Quoc Tuan is currently a qualified lawyer of Ho Chi Minh City Bar Association, an arbitrator of Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC) and a Board member of Vietnam Business Lawyer Club.

With more than 20 years of working experience, Mr. Pham Quoc Tuan has advised and worked with international Clients, such as Coca-Cola Vietnam, ANZ Bank, Standard Chartered Bank, Commonwealth Bank, Prudential Vietnam, Samsung Vina, VNG (Vina Games), GM Vietnam, Akzo Nobel, Becker Vietnam, Bayer Vietnam, Monsanto (Dekalb in Vietnam), Schenker Vietnam, Perfetti Van Melle Vietnam, Gamuda Land Vietnam, and Acer Vietnam. For the corporations in Vietnam, Mr. Tuan has advised and provided legal services for Bitexco, Novaland, Coteccons, CT Group, CT Land, Tien Phuoc, Son Kim Land, HSC, Hoan My, and Viet Thai International.

The Clients remember and recognize Mr. Tuan as an excellent negotiator and a premier lawyer, who is always dedicated and responsible for all handled work, with his profound professional knowledge in contracts, construction, real estate, investment, M&A and dispute resolution at Arbitration Centers and Courts.

The Asia Pacific Legal 500, Asialaw Leading Lawyer and Benchmark Litigation Asia Pacific have named Mr. Pham Quoc Tuan as one of the top lawyers of Vietnam

Education	
2001	Bachelor of Arts (BA), Ho Chi Minh City University of Economics,









	Management Facility	
2003	Bachelor of Laws (LLB) in Commercial Law, Ho Chi Minh Law University, Commercial Facility	
2012	Master of Law (LLM) in International Commercial Dispute Resolution Law, the University of Westminster (UK)	
	Program on Negotiation, Harvard Law School	
Professional Experience		
08/2001 - 03/2003	Lawyer Assistant at Thang & Partner lawfirm	
04/2003 - 03/2006	Inhouse counsel at Perfetti Van Melle Vietnam	
03/2006 - 07/2008	Lawyer, Luat Viet lawfirm	
07/2008 - 03/2012	Partner, Phuoc & Partners lawfirm	
Membership of professional organization		
2012 – current	Arbitrator, Vietnam International Arbitration Center (VIAC)	
	Ho Chi Minh City Bar Association	
	oard Member of Vietnam Business Lawyers Club (VBLC)	